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DATE: November 20, 2000

TO:

FROM:

RE:

Blanca Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting

Noreen Davis, Director, Division of Legal Services (/&^.
Walter D'Haeseleer, Director, Division of CompetitiVe-Services Jfcj)—"
Docket No. 000399-TI Initiation of show cause proceedings against AT&T
Communications of the Southern States, Inc. d/b/a Connect 'N Save and d/b/a
Lucky Dog Phone Co. and d/b/a ACC Business for apparent violation of Rule 25-
4.043, F.A.C., Response to Commission Staff Inquiries.

Order No. PSC-00-2089-AS-TI issued November 2, 2000, states that Docket No.
000399-TI may be closed administratively after receipt ofa monetary contribution of$246 000
which is to be forwarded to the Comptroller's Office for deposit in the State General Revenue '
Fund, and verification by staffof the resolution ofall outstanding complaints. AT&T submitted
a check in the amount of$246,000.00 to the FPSC on November 16, 2000. The check has been
sent to the Comptroller's office and deposited in the General Revenue Fund. Also, staff has
verified that as ofNovember 17, 2000, all outstanding complaints cited in the show cause docket
have been resolved. No further action is required and this docket should>TcTosed
administratively.
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